

SIRAC AGENDA

Sunday, July 14, 2013 @ 10AM - 12PM

Venue: Community Hall



Items		Time (minutes)	Finish Time
Welcome, Apologies			
Previous Meeting Minutes	Judy	10	
Treasurers Report	Cass	5	
Community speakers			
1. Shona Forsyth – process of CPPOM		10	
2. Emmie Collins – SIRA role in community issues		10	
3. Jenny Frazer – Community Engagement		10	
			10:45
TOPICS for Discussion by committee			
1. Excess wastewater runoff	Sue	15	
2. Leahvera Reserve Plan – update report from Parks and Reserves working group	Sue	15	
3. Community Vehicle	Graeme	10	
4. CPPOM update	Bill	10	
5. Date for AGM (tentative Dec 1)?	All	5	
			11:45
Community Services (notices to committee only)	Leaders		
Working Groups (notices to committee only)			
AOB (any other business)		Time permitting	
Meeting Concludes			12.00 PM

Next Meeting: August 25, 2013